
 
“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain 

a safe and efficient road system” 

(231) 922-4848 ph · (231) 929-1836 fx · www.gtcrc.org 
1881 LaFranier Road · Traverse City, Michigan 49696-8911 

 
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE: March 19, 2020 
SUBJECT: EMERGENCY ROAD WORK!! EXTENDED THROUGH THE WEEKEND!! 
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Traverse City.  All work is weather permitting. This road work will continue through the weekend, with 
completion next week. 
 
ROAD CLOSURES 
 
Four Mile Road, just North of the Railroad Tracks (between Oak Drive and US31) 
*A section of Four Mile will be closed just North of the Railroad Tracks. THIS IS NOW EXTENDED 
THROUGH THE WEEKEND with completion next week. 
*This is for EMERGENCY High Pressure Main Repair. 
*Motorists are asked to use Three Mile as a detour. 
*The signal at US31 and Four Mile will continue to cycle for safety purposes. 
*Motorists should reduce speed and obey traffic control devices. 
 
 
 

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there! 
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